



The Blackwell Junior High (left photo) and High School spirit squads attended camp at Angelo State University on July 24-27. The Junior High spirit squad won a trophy in the junior high division of the Game Day Championship. They competed against squads of all sizes. Shown are 8th grade mascot Chloe McKinney, 6th grader Shelby Rasco, 8th grader Gloria Gonzalez (All American), 7th grader Luz Cano, 8th grader Kiley Gregg, 8th grader Cadi Powers, and 7th grader Autumn Clark.

The High School spirit squad won trophies in the small varsity division for Extreme Routine Dance, Game Day Champs, and Superior Mascot. Shown are (right photo, from left) senior mascot Cambrey Coulter (All American), freshman Caitlin Lange, sophomore Jordan Jones (All American), senior Shelby Panzer (All American), freshman Allison Panzer, sophomore Emilee Sanderson (All American), freshman Darrian Kenney, and freshman manager Kiley Cummings.

Commissioners Court meeting minutes

Coke County Commissioners met on June 27, 2017, at 9 am in the courthouse in Robert Lee. Those in included attendance Commissioner Precinct #1 Robertson, Commissioner Precinct #2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Clerk Mary Grim.

The meeting was opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Commissioner Williams.

Williams Pro-Tem Judge announced the presence of a quorum. Judge Blair was

Commissioner Sefcik moved to accept the minutes for May 23, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

No action was taken on the burn ban.

Billy Craddock with Texas Department of Health Services addressed the Court on swimming pool regulations and operations.

Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve the Interlocal Agreement for E9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

Judge Pro-Tem Williams presented the Trapper's Report for October 2016 through April 2017.

Judge Pro-Tem Williams reported that they had two (2) fires and that anytime county assets are sent out that the Judge needs to be informed.

There being no private road work requests, no action was

Commissioner Millican made a motion to pay bills (3 registers). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefick. motion carried.

A budge workshop was held. Judge Pro-Tem Williams adjourned the meeting at 9:39 am.

Coke County Commissioners met on July 11, 2017, at 9 am in the courthouse in Robert Lee. Those in attendance included Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct #1 Robertson, Commissioner Precinct #2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Clerk Mary Grim.

The meeting was opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Judge Blair.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Williams moved to accept the minutes for June 27, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Hal Spain. Commissioner Robertson moved to approve the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Extension Agenct Kandice Everitt presented her report.

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented his report. The Tax Collector's Report

was presented by Tax A/C Josie Dean.

County/District Clerk Mary Grim presented her report. Constable Precinct #1 Marty

Boyd presented his report. Justice of the Peace, Precinct

#1, Jackie Walker's report was presented by Judge Blair.

The DR Report was presented by Judge Blair. There was no activity.

The Trapper's Report was not

available. Commissioner Williams moved to reinstate the burn ban. The motion was seconded by

Commissioner Robertson. The

motion carried. Commissioner Sefcik opposed.

Judge Blair reported he had received a call and letter stating that the fee will increase \$500 a year for county trapper services beginning January 1, 2018. Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve to pay \$250 a month beginning January 1, 2018. The motion was seconded Commissioner Millican. The Commissioner motion carried. Williams opposed.

Commissioner Williams moved to accept membership dues for COG. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. motion carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve the dues for Corporation for Texas The motion was Regionalism. seconded by Commissioner Sefick. The motion carried.

Russell Davis

611 Austin Street

PO Box 1079

Robert Lee, Texas 76945

(325) 453-4505 office

(325) 453-4524 fax

(325) 650-1904 mobile

TXFB-INS.COM

Agent



171 +/- Acres west of Robert Lee - Windmills, wells, creek, stock pond, wildlife \$1,350/acre 713 +/- Acres near Silver - Minerals are negotiable



PRICED TO SELL! Beautiful brick home on approximately 2 acres! Gorgeous front porch with a swing perfect for enjoying the views and a screened-in patio for entertaining! Lovely, updated interior with oversized living room complete with vaulted ceiling and bay windows in the dining and master bedroom! Two stall barn with enclosed tack or storage room! Bring the animals!

NEW TO MARKET! Large open concept home with many buildings and workshops! Fireplace in living room. Room to park RVs, etc. Large eat-in kitchen and space that can be used for dining room or home office. Reasonably priced and just a couple of blocks from school!



HOME WEEKEND GETAWAY IN THE COUNTRY AND NEAR LAKE! Landscaped and fenced yard comes complete with storage buildings, two covered RV sheds, chicken pen, greenhouse, outdoor shower and more! Well and rain water catch systems! Began life in 1978 as an open concept mobile



home, but is now attached to beautiful den complete with wood burning stove! Both master and second bedroom have bathrooms! Enjoy the outdoors and area's wildlife from the wrap around covered

Melinda **McCutchen** (325) 473-8863

Ashley **Braswell** (325) 650-0615

PitcockProperties.com ashley @ pitcockproperties.com melinda@pitcockproperties.com Jerrod Pitcock, Broker





Complete Auto Body Repairs & Paint **Insurance Claims Welcome** Formerly Paul's Body Shop

PAUL KNIGHT

123 N. State (325) 473-2425 Bronte, Texas (325) 450 - 2281



Jill Taylor Area Manager, NMLS#346036 Cell 325.277.2696 Jean Greenwood Loan Originator, NMLS#863375 Cell 325.262.1196

4850 Knickerbocker Road, San Angelo, Texas 76904 Office 325.340.4600, Fax 325.340.4604

Jill.Taylor@GatewayLoan.com, www.JillTaylorLoans.com Jean.Greenwood@Gateway Loan.com, www.jeangreenwood.com